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英英 语语 编者按：时态在英语学习中非常重要，其内容多、记忆点多，对考生来说是考查重点和难点。

从本期开始，本报英语科目辅导将为大家连续刊登高考英语专题复习语法填空之多种时态的复

习指导。

高考英语专题复习语法填空
——一般将来时The Future SimpThe Future Simplele

北京市朝阳区教育科学研究院教研员 李春芳 北京市陈经纶中学 唐艾琳

一、构成

主动：shall/will+动词原形（shall 用于

第一人称，will 用于所有人称）。

被动：shall/will be done。
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I shall have to be careful.
我得小心点。
We shall be away next week.
下星期我们将外出。
He will return in five days.
他将在五天后回来。
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We shall be punished if we break the rule.
如果我们违反规定，我们将受到惩罚。
The new film will be shown next Friday.
这部新电影将在下周五上映。
More expressways will be built in Sichuan

next year to promote the local economy.
明年四川将修建更多的高速公路，以促

进当地经济。

二、功能

（一）表示将要发生的动作或存在的

状态，常常和表示将来的时间状语连用，

如：tomorrow（明天）；next week（下周）；

in the future（将来）；in five minutes（5分钟

后）等。

1. We willwill give you a definite answer

next week. 我们下周将给你一个肯定的

答复。

2. There willwill be a change in the

weather. 天气将会有变化。

3. He willwill graduate from Harvard Uni-

versity next year. 他明年哈佛大学毕业。

4. I willwill not be there till nearly ten. 我

要在差不多十点钟才会到那里。

（二）表示将来反复发生的动作，也

表示倾向、习惯、必然发生的事。

1. Spring willwill come again. 春天还会

再来。

2. Oil and water willwill not mix. 油和水

不能混合。

3. Sometimes the cat willwill lie there all

afternoon. 有时候那只猫会在那里躺整个

下午。

三、可以表示将来时的其
他结构或时态及其用法

（一）be going to+动词原形：表示决

定、打算要做什么事，或有迹象、依据表

明即将发生、可能会出现什么情况，有趋

势，注定会，不限于指人的活动。

1. I am going to buyam going to buy a new coat this

winter. 今年冬天我打算买一件新大衣。

2. Look at the dark cloud! It’ss goinggoing

to rainto rain. 瞧那乌云，要下雨了。

3. The journey is going to beis going to be difficult.

这次旅行将极为艰难。

4. Be careful! You’’re going to breakre going to break

the branch. 小心，你快要把树枝弄断了。

be going to与will的比较：
（1）will 表示说话人认为、相信、希

望、预测或假定要发生的事，不含任何具

体时间，可以指遥远的将来，可以没有理

由或根据；be going to 指有迹象、依据表

明某事即将发生或肯定会发生，表示客

观事情的发展。

Look out——we are going to crash!are going to crash!

当心——我们快要撞车了！（有外在

事实依据）

Don’t lend him your car. He’s a ter-

rible driver——he’’ll crashll crash it.

不要把你的车借给他。他的驾驶技

术差极了——他会把车撞坏的。（说话人

的了解、看法）

（2）will 和 be going to 均 表 示“ 意

图”，但事先考虑过的意图用 be going to,

不是事先考虑的意图用will。

A：Why have you torn the letter into

pieces? 你怎么把信撕了？

B：I am going to rewriteam going to rewrite it. 我准备重

写。（事先考虑的）

A：It’s really a big stone. 这的确是块

大石头。

B：I will helpwill help you to move it. 我来帮

你搬一下。（非经考虑的）

（3）be going to 可以用在条件状语

从句中表将来，而will不能。

If you are going to attendare going to attend the meet-

ing, you’d better leave now.

如果你打算参加会议，现在最好就

动身。

（二）现在进行时：某些动词的现在

进行时可以表示按计划或安排将要发生

的事；预计要发生的事，或最近将要发生

的事，常用的这类动词有 join，play，eat，

work，return，take，have，meet，move，stay，

leave，start，come等。

1. We are havingare having a meeting this morn-

ing. 我们今天上午要开一个会。（计划）

2. I’m takingm taking Jane out for dinner to-

night. 今晚我要带简出去吃饭。

（三）be+不定式：

1. 表示计划、安排、约定、意图。

When isis the open ceremony to beto be? 开

幕式什么时候举行？

The hotel is to beis to be fifty storeys in

height. 这家饭店将高达五十层。

2. 表示应该怎么做或应该发生什

么，也表示命令、禁止、义务或可能性（具

有情态意义），接近 should，could，must，

ought to，have to等。

You are to be blamedare to be blamed for your care-

lessness. 都怪你粗心，闹成这样。（should）

You are not to smokeare not to smoke in the room. 你

不可以在房间里抽烟。（must）

3. 表示报纸、广播宣布官方的决定

或决议。

The President is to attendis to attend the open-

ing ceremony. 总统将出席开幕式。

The expressway is to beis to be open to traf-

fic on May 1st. 这条高速公路将于 5 月 1

日通车。

（四）be about +不定式：表示即将发

生、正要发生的动作，句中不可用表示未

来时间的状语。

The lecture is about to beginis about to begin. √
The lecture is about to begin soon. ×

He is about to be transferredis about to be transferred there. 他

即将被调往那里。

Sit down everyone. The film’s abouts about

to startto start. 大家坐下，电影马上开始。

（五）一般现在时：be动词以及come，

go，begin，leave，arrive，return，stop，open，

stay 等一般现在时，可以表示将来时间，

指根据规定预计要发生的动作或事态。

I’mm busy tomorrow. 明天我会很忙。

The new term startsstarts on 28th Febru-

ary. 新学期2月28日开始。

（六）几种结构的比较：

I shallshall sail for the desert island. 我将航

行到那个荒岛去。（单纯未来）

I willwill sail for the desert island. 我想要

航行到那个荒岛去。（意愿）

I sailsail for the desert island next week.

我下周航行到那个荒岛上去。（计划）

I am sailingam sailing for the desert island next

Friday. 我下周五航行到那个荒岛上去。（事

先安排，较随意的说法）

I am to sailam to sail for the desert island. 我

要航行到那个荒岛上去。（事先安排，

较正式）

I am about to sailam about to sail for the desert island.

我就要航行到那个荒岛上去。（快要发生

的事）

四、做题思路

（一）根据常见标志词判断，如 to-

morrow，the day after tomorrow，tomor-

row morning/afternoon/evening，next year/

week/month/hour/day/century，in + 一 段

时间，in the future等。

（二）如没有表示将来时间的状语，

此时要从意思上判断是否指未来的动作

或情况。

1. WillWill she come? 她会来吗?

2. We’llll only staystay for two weeks. 我

们只待两星期。

3. The meeting wonwon’’t lastt last long. 会议

开不了多久。

（三）关注固定句式：

1. 主将从现

If we all pay attention to the environ-

mental protection, our planet will bewill be better

and more beautiful. 如果我们都注意保护

环境，我们的地球将会更好更美丽。

2. 祈使句+ and/or/then +一般将来时

（1）Hurry up, or you’ll bell be late. 快点，

不然你要迟到了。

（2）Work hard, and you’ll makell make

progress. 努力工作，你会取得进步。

（3）Start off early, then you wonwon’’tt

have to rush. 早点出发，你就不用赶了。

（四）根据句意，注意主、被动形式

1. The meeting wonwon’’t be heldt be held to-

morrow. 明天不再举行会议。

2. When willwill these books be pubbe pub--

lishedlished? 这些书将在什么时候被出版？

五、高考链接

1. By the time you have finished this

book, your meal ____（get）cold.【2012 年

北京卷】

2. —Do you think Mom and Dad

____（be）late?

—No. Swiss Air is usually on time.

【2013年北京卷】

3. —What time is it?

—I have no idea. But just a minute,

I ____（check） it for you. 【2014 年 北

京卷】

4. —Dr. Jackson is not in his office at

the moment.

—All right. I _____（call）him later.

【2015年北京卷】

5. The students have been working

hard on their lessons and their efforts

_____（reward）with success in the end.

【2016年北京卷】

【答案】1. will get 2. will be 3. will

check 4. will call 5. will be rewarded


